
From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 9:01 AM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: Fwd: Lead 2010_2015 workbook11.25.15.xlsx

Please tell Martha to stop

Eden V. Wells, MD, MPH, FACPM
 MDHHS
 Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)" <stanburym@michigan.gov>
Date: December 1, 2015 at 8:46:20 AM EST
To: "McKane, Patricia (DHHS)" <McKaneP@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Miller, Corinne (DHHS)" <MillerC39@michigan.gov>, "Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)" <DykemaL@michigan.gov>, "Wells, Eden (DHHS)" <WellsE3@michigan.gov>, "LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS)" <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>, "Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)" <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Lead 2010_2015 workbook11.25.15.xlsx

I'm not sure I see the relevance of Genesee county coverage, if the question is "context" for Flint, by which I would interpret that as meaning comparison with something else (could be all MI, another demographically similar city, or – people in Genesee County who aren't drinking the water). So I guess the question, once again, is : what is the question? If you exclude flint from Genesee county, the %=>5 for Genesee county outside Flint goes way down, of course.

From: McKane, Patricia (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 7:59 AM
To: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS); LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS); Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Lead 2010_2015 workbook11.25.15.xlsx

I was asked to report Michigan, Genesee and Flint. Flint is in Genesee county. If you exclude Flint you are not reporting Genesee County, You are reporting out county. If you want out county Genesee you can subtract. I discussed this earlier with Corinne and Sarah-that the county adds more to the denominator.

Also if you look at the number positive you will find most are in Flint. The out county approach works better for Detroit/Wayne because of numbers, but this approach also feeds the Us Vs. them mentality, by excluding the major urban center from the county.

In Genesee's case I see little reason to exclude Flint from the county total. The health department serves the county, unlike Wayne and Detroit.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 1, 2015, at 6:45 AM, Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov> wrote:

Why did Patti include the flint counts in the Genesee county and michigan counts? Wouldn't you be better able to see differences if they were excluded?

From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 1:55:32 PM

To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)

Cc: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS); McKane, Patricia (DHHS); LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS); Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)

Subject: FW: Lead 2010_2015 workbook11.25.15.xlsx

Linda,

Per our discussion from last Wednesday morning to address the question from the Governor's office about providing some "context" to the numbers. We decided to provide numbers for Flint (not by Zip code), Genesee (includes Flint) and Michigan, in part to increase ease of interpretation as these same charts by Flint Zip code showed quite a bit of variation.

The SAS code has been reviewed by Patti and Yan.

These tables can be submitted to Angela and Jennifer in terms of whether or not this suffices for context.

These tables were also de-duplicated by calendar year and quarters can be summed. The Governor's office also wanted this information today and put into the "one-pager" format. Do you want to have Michelle do this or Angela/Jennifer? Either way your call and I will leave it to you to finalize by COB.